
Theresa Y. Fessler
4922 Roneta Lane, Manitowoc, WI54220 (920) 860-6946

March 8,2022

RECEIVED
Manitowoc Common Council

900 Quay Street 1 Q 202?
Manitowoc, WI 54220

Dear Common Council Members: CLERKS OFFICE

I am submitting this letter requesting reimbursement for the wheel tax that I paid to renew
registration on my slingshot in March 2022. I would also like reimbursement for the wheel tax
paid for registering my trailer in 2021. The basis for the request is that in accordance with the
city ordinance, 18-1156, the wheel tax is applicable to motor vehicles (thus excluding trailers)
and in 23.200 (Motor Vehicle Registration Fee) step 3 defines a motorLvehicleus an
automobile or motor truck registered under Wis Stat §341.25(l)(c). This would exclude a
motorcycle or autocycle. The actual ordinance step reads as follows:

(3) Definition. For purposes of this section, a 'motor vehicle' means an automobile or motor
truck registered under Wis. Stat § 341.25(1 )(c) at a gross weight of not more than 8,000 pounds
that is registered in Wisconsin and customarily kept in the City of Manitowoc.

When 1 spoke with DMV prior to renewing my registration they indicated that 1 must pay it
and take it up with the city to have the city correct the information with the state on what is
collected. Based on the verbiage in the ordinance, collection of the wheel tax for my autocycle
(which is classified as a motorcycle) is illegal. In addition, collection of the wheel tax for a
trailer which has no cab is also illegal and a refund should be made for all of these.

1 will also point out that it is my opinion that the entire wheel ordinance collected since its
enaction is illegal due to the reference to Wis Stat §341.25(l)(c). This specific step in the
statue reads as follows:

For each motor truck or dual purpose motor home, a fee to be determined in accordance with
sub. (2) on the basis of the maximum gross weight of the vehicle. Maximum gross weight shall
be determined by adding together the weight in pounds of the vehicle when equipped to carry a
load as a motor truck and die maximum load in pounds which die applicant proposes to cany
on die vehicle when used as a motor truck.

By specifying "(l)(c)" in the ordinance the wheel tax fee should not be collected on any
vehicle other than a motor truck or dual purpose motor home.

Please refund $40 for the registration of my trailer and autocycle and contact the state about
collection of the wheeltax to update that the collection is not for autocycles. If you intend to
continue to collect the wheeltax, 1 would suggest you update the Wisconsin State Statute
referenced as well.

Sincerely,

Theresa, ̂ssler








